Richard Dwyer

From: Graham Gill [G.Gill@diamondsnorth.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 1:51 PM

To: Richard Dwyer

Subject: RE: 2BE-PEL0813 Revised Spill Plan & Addendum to Abandonment & Restoration Plan
submission reminder

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Richard;

Once | am back in the office | will get to this right away. I'm sure we have revised the spill plan and A and R but will check
and forward you the latest.

Graham

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Tue 19/10/2010 9:07 AM

To: Graham Gill

Cc: 'Karén Kharatyan'; 'INAC Peter Kusugak'; 'INAC Lou-Ann Cornacchio'

Subject: 2BE-PEL0813 Revised Spill Plan & Addendum to Abandonment & Restoration Plan submission reminder

Good morning,

In accordance with the terms and conditions of the current licence 2BE-PEL0813, the Nunavut Water Board
(“NWB?”) requires the submission of:

* Part H, Item 2 Revised Spill Contingency Plan due June 27, 2008
e Part I, Item 2 Addendum to Abandonment & Restoration Plan due June 27, 2008

Please forward to licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org

Regards,




